
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

9/1/2021 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

Utilities Repair and 
Maintenance Contractor 

Library - RFP 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 

21-041 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

9/21/2021 
2:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following clarification is issued as an addendum identifying the following change for the 
referenced solicitation. 

REVISED SCHEDULE OF VALUES FORM: 
 
Attached Exhibit A is a REVISED SCHEDULE OF VALUES FORM. The Form replaced in its 
entirety the originally publish Schedule of Values Form. 
 
THE REVISED SCHEDULE OF VALUES FORM (EXHIBIT A) MUST BE USED BY BIDDERS OR 
THE BID WILL BE REJECTED. 

The following answers to written submitted questions: 
1. For the reference questionnaire, how would you like the company filling out the reference 

questionnaire to rate the bidder? This is for the questions like: Overall performance, management 
ability, ability to meet time schedule, ability to control costs, quality of personnel, etc. Would you 
like them to use 1-10 rating, or poor excellent good, etc. 

ANSWER:  It’s up to the vendor to respond as they see fit, using poor, excellent, good, etc. 
would be acceptable. 

2. How we are to complete the material / Vendor page and the Sub-contractor page… This will all 
depend on the actual project to be performed. We have a long list of materials and vendors to 
use depending on the particular job and application. Please advise? 

ANSWER: Please provide the information that you will need to complete most jobs per the 
Scope of Work. 

3. Can we use our own T&M cost format?   

ANSWER: No, please complete the current schedule of values. 

 Exhibit A - REVISED SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

# # # 



Exhibit A - REVISED SCHEDULE OF VALUES

ITEM 
#

UNIT OF 
MEASURE

REGULAR 
RATE

LIST AVAILABLE 
NUMBER OF 

EACH POSITION

1 HOUR

2 HOUR
3 HOUR
4 HOUR
5 HOUR
6 HOUR
7 HOUR
8 HOUR
9 HOUR

10 HOUR
HOUR

11 HOUR
12 HOUR
13 HOUR
14 HOUR

ITEM 
#

UNIT OF 
MEASURE

REGULAR 
RATE

IF SIMILAR, 
PLEASE 

SPECIFY TYPE
15 HOUR
16 HOUR
17 HOUR
18 HOUR
19 HOUR
20 HOUR
21 HOUR
22 HOUR

23 HOUR
24 HOUR
25 HOUR
26 HOUR
27 HOUR
28 HOUR
29 HOUR

SCHEDULE OF VALUES
ITB 21-041

 Utilities Repair and Maintenance Contractor Library - RFP

NIGHT/WEEK
END RATELABOR DESCRIPTION

Project Manager (includes 
truck)
Site Supervisor / Foreman 
(includes truck)
Skilled Labor
Equipment Operator
Truck Driver
General Labor

Well Point System 
6" Hydraulic Pump

50-Ton Lowboy

416 Tractor Backhoe
JD 324 Loader
Broom Tractor
Vibratory Roller
Air Compressor 
W/Hammers

EQUIPMENT 
DESCRIPTION (Or Similar 
Type) With Operator
JD 80 Excavator
JD 190 W/Hammer
215 Track Excavator
JD 35 Excavator

12" Hydraulic Pump
Tri-Axle Dump Truck

NIGHT/WEEK
END RATE

 SECTION 2 EQUIPMENT

Concrete Finisher

Welder
Mechanic

HOLIDAY 
RATE

****Contractors are encouraged to include any equipment and/or labor positions that may not be listed in 
order to account for an accurate list of rates provided by the contractor.**** 

Administrative

 SECTION 1 LABOR

HOLIDAY 
RATE

OTHER LABOR LISTED HERE:

Crane Truck SIZE:
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30 HOUR
31 HOUR
32 HOUR
33 HOUR
34 HOUR
35 HOUR
36 HOUR
37 HOUR
38 HOUR
39 HOUR
40 HOUR
41 HOUR
42 HOUR
43 HOUR
44 HOUR
45 HOUR
46 HOUR
47 HOUR
48 HOUR
49 HOUR

50 EACH TAP

51 EACH TAP

52 HOUR
53 DAY

54 HOUR

55 HOUR

56 DAY

57 DAY

58 HOUR

59 HOUR

60 HOUR
61 HOUR
62 HOUR
63 FOT
64 DAY
65 DAY
66 DAY
67 DAY

Hi-Intensity Lighting

12" Hydraulic Pump (rate 
per hour)

Jobsite Trainer
Roll-Off Container - 20 cubic 
yard

Light Set (rate per day)

Tap Machine - large (4" - 
12") each tap

Water Truck

Asphalt  Roller
Asphalt  Paver
Telehandler

Motor Grader
Vibratory  Roller

Broom Tractor
Tap Machine - small (3/4" - 
3") each tap

Truck with Hand Tools

Trench Box 16' x 1O'    (rate 
per day)
Steel (Road) Plates    (rate 
per day)
Well Point System    (rate 
per hour)

Air Compressor with  
Hammer

Equipment (without Operator)

Plate Compactor

JD 190 w/hammer

6" Hydraulic Pump  (rate per 
hour)

Wheel Loader - 4 cubic yard

Excavator - 20 metric tons
Excavator - 7.5 metric tons

Backhoe

450  Excavator

3" Trash Pump
2" Submersible  Pump
Concrete Saw (rate per ft.)

Skid Loader

Cut Of Saw (rate per day)

Small Equipment (without operator)

Wheel Loader - 2.5 cubic 

Bull Dozer - 8 metric tons
Dump Truck - tandem axle
Dump Truck - tri- axle
Roll-Off Container Truck
Lowboy Trailer



Exhibit A - REVISED SCHEDULE OF VALUES
68 DAY
69 DAY
70 DAY
71 DAY

72 HOUR
73 HOUR
74 HOUR
75 HOUR

76 HOUR
77 HOUR
78 HOUR
79 HOUR
80 HOUR

81 HOUR
82 HOUR
83 HOUR
84 HOUR
85 HOUR
86 HOUR
87 HOUR
88 HOUR
89 HOUR
90 HOUR
91 HOUR
92 HOUR

93 HOUR
94 HOUR
95 HOUR
96 HOUR
97 HOUR
98 HOUR
99 HOUR

100 HOUR
101 HOUR
102 HOUR
103 HOUR
104 HOUR

105 HOUR

106 HOUR

107 HOUR
108 HOUR

Additional Equipment (without Operator)

Tap Machine - small (3/4" - 
3")   
Tap Machine - large (4" - 
12")   
Pipe Trenchless Piercing 
tool
Pipe Ramming 

Pickup
Camera Truck
Vacuum Truck
Generator/Welder
Generator 70kw
Generator 125kw
MOT
Fusing Machine 2-16”
Fusing Machine 18”-42”

Crane >130 ton
Crane >30 ton
Crane <30 ton
Vibratory Hammer
Push Boat
Sectional/Hopper Barge
Drone Lidar 
Photogrammetry
Directional Drill JT 100
Directional Drill AA 440

Wheel Loader >Cat 938
Wheel Loader <Cat 938
Milling Machine
Skid steer with milling head 
(bump grinder)
Asphalt/Mat.Shuttle Buggy
Asphalt Paver Weiler 385
Asphalt Paver Cat 1055
Asphalt Roller
Off Road Dump

Volvo L90Loader
Kamatsu 400 Excavator

Excavator w/side grip 
vibratory hammer
Wheel Loader >Cat 962

Excavator w/hammer/Epiroc
Excavator <Cat 320                   

CATD6 Dozer

Excavator > Cat 349

Cat Motor Grader

Excavator > Cat 320                    
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109 PER LOAD

110
111
112
113
114
115
116

117

118

119
Percentage:__________%

YES NO

(Printed Name)                                                                                        (Title)

(Signature)                                                                                              (Date)

Disposal Fee (concrete, 
asphalt, debris, etc)

OTHER EQUIPMENT LISTED HERE:

Prompt payment terms:_____% _____Days; Net 30 Days
Discount for early payment?
Is there an additional charge for credit card payment?
Is there a discount for a credit card payment?

Payment Options

****The Schedule of Values may be subject to review and revisions at the time of annual contract renewal considerations. These 
revisions may include the addition or deletion of equipment and/or labor that may have been added or retired from the contractor's 

fleet/staff. Any and all changes to the Schedule of Values will be reviewed and approved by the City of Naples.****

PERCENT AND/OR TERMS 
FOR EARLY PAYMENT

This solicitation has potential for P-Card Payment.  Does your company accept credit 
card payment?   YES____ NO____

If "yes" please indicate payment options on the below chart.

Total Percentage Cap at 10%

________________________________________________________________________________________________

Total Percentage Cap at 10%

Total Percentage Cap at 10%

EIN:___________________________________________________________________________________________

Email: _________________________________________________________________________________________

Name and Title of individual completing this schedule:

________________________________________________________________________________________________

Percentage:__________%

Percentage:__________%
Percentage mark-up from Vendor - Cost for Non-Manufacturer Replacement Parts and Supplies:

Percentage mark-up from Vendor - Cost for Subcontractors:

Company Name:_________________________________________________________________________________

Percentage mark-up from Vendor - Cost for Direct-Furnished OEM Replacement Parts and Supplies:
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